#### Resume

Mr. Samarth Udgiri Experience: 5 Years Contact: +91 77768 84260 Email: <a href="mailto:samarthudgiri@outlook.com">samarthudgiri@outlook.com</a>

LinkedIn: Samarth Udgiri | LinkedIn

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE:**

In quest of challenging opportunities in field of Designing and production operations with a leading organization of high repute.

## **PROFILE SUMMARY:**

Dedicated Web developer with Five years of experience in Web Development and RESTful API creation. Strong creative and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail. Passionate about Open-Source Technologies. Experience in Azure DevOps (Agile SDLC Model) and GitHub Repository. Insightful knowledge of Web Technology (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Angular, React and NodeJS).

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

1. Kantar Analytics Practice Projects: 2022 - Present

- Data Visualization and Intelligence: This portal was developed for data Intelligence to unlock the deeper brand insights. This tool provides Best in Class data Modelling and Visualization with user friendly filter options.
  - Roles and Responsibilities:
    - Front-end Development (UI, Functionality and Authentication)
    - Back-end Development (REST API)

# 2. Paexskin Solution Pvt Ltd

2019 - 2022

- Projects:
  - Data Visualization and Intelligence: This portal was developed for data Intelligence to unlock the deeper brand insights. This tool provides Best in Class data Modelling and Visualization with user friendly filter options.
    - Roles and Responsibilities:
      - o Front-end Development (UI, Functionality and Authentication)
  - Student data Management System (SIMPL): This is a student/staff data management supplication which provides all the information (like fee, class, library etc) to show at one place.

### Roles and Responsibilities:

UI development and handle security aspects

## 3. ecoRise Software Solution

2017 - 2018

## **Projects:**

• **Dhobi App:** Dhobi app is Pune's friendly neighbourhood convenience brand and laundry services to start with. Dhobi app provides home delivery and pickup options. It has three modules (Client Module, Delivery Boy Module and Admin Module).

## ■ Roles and Responsibilities:

- Mobile App (Android) (UI and Functionality)
- Mobile App (Delivery Boy Module) (UI and Functionality)
- Admin Module (UI and Functionality)

## **SKILLS:**

Web Technologies:	HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery								
Framework/Technologies:	MEA/RN Stack, Angular, React, NodeJS, Express, AngularJS 1.x, Ionic 3, PHP Slim (REST API)								
Databases:	MySQL, MongoDB, DynamoDB and PostgreSQL								
Repository	Git repo and Azure DevOps (with CI/CD pipeline)								
Operating System:	Windows 7/8/10, Ubuntu 14.x and Mac OS 10.x								
Beginner in Technologies:	HTML emailer templates, Core PHP and Python, AWS								
	serverless								

#### **EDUCATION:**

- 2015 2019 Bachelor of Engineering in Electronic & Telecommunication
   Engineering from TSSM's BSCOER, Pune (Savitribai Phule Pune University)
- **2012 2015 Diploma** in Electronics & Telecommunication from SVSMS's Polytechnic, Akkalkot (M.S.B.T.E Board)
- **2011 2012 SSC** from Shree Shardamata English Medium High School, Akkalkot (Pune Board)

## **PERSONAL DETAILS:**

• **Date of Birth:** 31 Mar 1997

Gender: MaleMarital Status: SingleNationality: INDIAN

• Languages Known: English, Hindi, Marathi, Telugu, Kannada

## **DECLARATION:**

I hereb	y declare	that the	information	turnished	l above i	is true	to the	best o	t my	knowl	edge.
---------	-----------	----------	-------------	-----------	-----------	---------	--------	--------	------	-------	-------

Date: (Samarth Udgiri)